Mid Michigan Waste Authority

{ wA 2063 S. Miller Rd
N\ UTHORITY Saginaw, M| 48609

WASTE
‘ 989-781-9555 Fax: 989-781-9559
www.recyclemotion.org

MEMORANDUM

To: All Proposers

From: Katharine Tessin/Administrative Director

RE: Addendum #01 — MMWA Request for Proposals for Solid Waste Services
Date: Friday, January 21, 2022

This addendum has been issued because of the following:

Answers to submitted questions:

1. Could you provide current rates for the different services being done in 20222
See Attachment A for pricing charts from MMWA's current collection services agreement.
See Attachment B for pricing chart from MMWA's landfill agreement.

2. Paraphrased question regarding increased landfill tonnage in 2021 and 2022 and its
corresponding impact on the five year average provided in the RFP.

See Attachment C for 10 year history of solid waste tonnage, recycling tonnage and yard
waste cubic yards.

3. Would the MMWA be willing to push the due date back 2 weeks to February 21, 20222 With the
significance in size and detail for this RFP, those 2 additional weeks will be vitally important in
evaluating the service territory to allow us to provide our most thorough proposal.

No.
4. Page 1: What time is the pre-proposal meeting? It is not listed.

9:30 AM

5. Page 4, Delivery: Bids are due February 7, 2022 at 12pm. Will there be a public opening
immediately after the 12pm deadline?

The time for the delivery of Bids has been changed to 2:00 pm on Monday, February 7,
2022. Bids should now be delivered to the Thomas Twp Public Safety Building conference
room. Bids will be opened beginning at 2:05 pm.



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Page 10, h: Professional liability insurance is coverage we cannot be insured for since we are not
a professional service. Can this be removed from the insurance requirements?

Response pending.

Page 11, #9 Laws and Ordinances: Are there any unique laws, rules and regulations for Saginaw
and Gratiot Counties you can share with us?

No.

Page 14, #21 Termination: Is termination limited fo “with cause” or is this a termination for
“convenience” clause?

With cause as determined by Mid Michigan Waste Authority.

Page 15, Is there a requirement for disposal/processing facility for trash, recycling, and/or
compost or is it up fo the contractor’s discretion?

See DISPOSAL SITES beginning on page 30 and Attachment H.

Page 18, Residential Bulk Waste/White Goods Waste: is Freon removal from applicable
appliances the responsibility of the homeowner or the contractor?

The Contractor.

Page 19, Recycling, Suitable Recyclables Containers: The RFP mentions a 50% revenue sharing
agreement as part of the RFP. Is this currently in place? If so, can you provide documentation on
this agreement and invoices showing the revenue sharing?

MMWA does not currently have a revenue sharing agreement in place.
Page 22, Side Door Service: How many households currently participate in “side door service”?2

Approximately 30 households.

Page 23, Office Space: please clarify what is meant by “providing office space”. Is the contractor
providing office space with MMWA employees?

The contractor would be providing an independent space for MMWA's administrative offices.
MMWA currently occupies independent office space provided as part of its landfill extension
agreement with Waste Management. MMWA is seeking the same or similar independent
space or a subsidy equal to the cost of MMWA establishing such independent office space for
the duration of the agreement.

Page 28, 7th paragraph: It mentions that Saturday and Sunday cannot be used as a designated
collection day. Please confirm this excludes weeks where a Holiday affects the normal service.

The collection Contractor will be required to follow a holiday collection schedule that provides
material collection one day later for the remainder of the week for those designated holidays
that fall on a week day. Designated holidays that fall on a weekend day will not delay
collection services. Any changes to the observed holiday schedule must be agreed upon by
both parties.



15. Page 30, Performance Guarantees: Is there only 1 performance bond for the entire service which
covers the 34 municipalities or are there individual performance bonds for each individual
municipality?

The performance bond is for the contract. The contract encompasses service for each member
community.

16.Page 32, Carts: This section mentions labelling which would be MMWA specific. Will these
remain property of the contractor upon completion of the service agreement or will they be
property of the homeowners inside the MMWA communities?
Bidder is responsible for removing all carts at the conclusion of the contract.
17. Page 33, second paragraph: It mentions a requirement for “carts manufactured in Michigansthat
contain at minimum 10% PCCR” or “30% postindustrial recycle material.” Does the MMWA have
a container company they are familiar with that aligns with these requirements?

Cascade.

All other bidding terms, requirements and conditions continue as indicated in the remaining original
bid document.

In the submission of their Bid, Bidder must acknowledge receipt of this addendum. Bidder shall
acknowledge this addendum by signing and returning one copy of this notice with their submission.

Company Name:

Address:

City / State / Zip:

Telephone:

Email:

Print Name:

Print Title:

Signature and Date:




Mid Michigan Waste Authority
Collection Services Pricing 2016 - 2022
Attachment A

Refuse Collection Service Pricing
Year |Increase % ggnse Zone 1| Zone 2 | Zone 3| Zone 4 Zone 5
2016 $4.76 $4.76 $5.54 $5.62 $5.96 $6.09
2017 2.00% $4.86 $4.86 $5.65 $5.73 $6.08 $6.21
2018 2.75% $4.99 $4.99 $5.81 $5.89 $6.25 $6.38
2019 2.75% $5.13 $5.13 $5.97 $6.05 $6.42 $6.56
2020 3.00% $5.28 $5.28 $6.14 $6.23 $6.61 $6.75
2021 3.00% $5.44 $5.44 $6.33 $6.42 $6.81 $6.96
2022 3.25% $5.62 $5.62 $6.53 $6.63 $7.03 $7.18
Yard Waste Collection Service Pricing - Weekly
Year |increase % ZCc?rfe Zone 1| Zone 2 | Zone 3 | Zone 4 | Zone 5
2016 $2.38 |per hsct - Zones 1 - 5, City
2017 2.00% $2.43 |per hsct- Zones 1 -5, City
2018 2.75% $2.49 |per hsct- Zones 1 - 5, City
2019 2.75% $2.56 |per hsct-Zones 1 -5, City
2020 3.00% $2.64 |per hsct- Zones 1 -5, City
2021 3.00% $2.72 |per hsct-Zones 1 -5, City
2022 3.25% $2.81 |per hsct- Zones 1 -5, City
30 Yard Roll Off Container Service o
Year(s) |[Increase %| Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone 3 Zone 4 | Zone 5 Clty ok
Saginaw
2016 $316.25 $316.25 $345.00] $345.00| $345.00| $316.25
2017| 200% |$322.58 $322.58 $351.90 [ $351.90 [ $351.90 | $322.58
2018| 275% |$331.45 $331.45 $361.58 | $361.58 | $361.58 | $331.45
2019| 2.75% |$340.56 $340.56 $371.52 | $371.52 | $371.52 | $340.56
2020| 3.00% |$350.78 $350.78 $382.67 | $382.67 | $382.67 | $350.78
2021| 3.00% |$361.30 $361.30 $394.15 | $394.15 | $394.15 | $361.30
2022| 3.25% |$373.04 $373.04 $406.96 | $406.96 | $406.96 | $373.04
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Mid Michigan Waste Authority

Collection Services Pricing 2016 - 2022

Attachment A

Recyclables Collection Service Pricing - Weekly

Year |Increase % g:nse Zone 1 | Zone 2 | Zone 3 | Zone 4 | Zone 5
2016 $2.47 |per hsct-Zones 1 - 5, City
2017 2.00% $2.52 |per hsct-Zones 1 - 5, City
2018 2.75% $2.59 |per hsct- Zones 1 - 5, City
2019 2.75% $2.66 |per hsct - Zones 1 - 5, City
2020 3.00% $2.74 |per hsct- Zones 1 - 5, City
2021 3.00% $2.82 |per hsct - Zones 1 - 5, City
2022 3.25% $2.91 |per hsct- Zones 1 - 5, City
Recyclables Collection Service Pricing - BiWeekly
Year |increase % ZC(;)nSe Zone 1 | Zone 2 | Zone 3 | Zone 4 | Zone 5
2016 $1.68 |per hsct- Zones 1 -5, City
2017 2.00% $1.71 |per hsct- Zones 1 - 5, City
2018 2.75% $1.76 |per hsct- Zones 1 - 5, City
2019 2.75% $1.81 |per hsct- Zones 1 - 5, City
2020 3.00% $1.86 |per hsct- Zones 1 - 5, City
2021 3.00% $1.92 |per hsct- Zones 1 - 5, City
2022 3.25% $1.98 |per hsct- Zones 1 - 5, City




Mid Michigan Waste Authority
Landfill Rates 2016 - 2022
Attachment B

Saginaw State People's
Per Ton Disposal* County Fee Surcharge Landfill Total
2022 $27.60 $0.47 $0.36 $28.43
2021 $27.19 $0.47 $0.36 $28.02
2020 $26.79 $0.47 $0.36 $27.62
2019 $26.40 $0.47 $0.36 $27.23
2018 $26.01 $0.47 $0.36 $26.84
2017 $25.62 $0.47 $0.36 $26.45
2016 $25.24 $0.47 $0.36 $26.07

* Includes original $0.50/ton County Fee
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Mid Michigan Waste Authority
Waste Stream Tonnage
2012 - 2021
Attachment C

Solid Waste/ | Recycling/ | Yard Waste/

Tons Tons Cubic Yards
2021 65,720 5,268 21,975
2020 64,900 5,358 28,275
2019 57,702 5,479 23,115
2018 56,137 5,881 23,925
2017 55,780 5,786 23,610
2016 55,429 5,903 22,320
2015 54,120 6,085 19,575
2014 54,432 5,783 19,994
2013 54,272 6,187 22,534
2012 54,251 6,296 22,959
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